
                      

City of Niagara Falls, New York 
Office of the Mayor  

745 Main Street 

      Niagara Falls, New York 14301 

    

BAX____   CAULEY____   MYLES ____   TOMPKINS ____   CHAIRMAN ZAJAC ____ 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino 

 

DATE:  March 28, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Bid #2023-10 Rental of Portable Toilets 

 

 

We respectfully request you award the above referenced bid as follows: 

 

 

TO: United Rentals (North America), Inc. (Vendor #1967) 

d/b/a Reliable Onsite Services 

6089 Loomis Road 

Farmington, NY 14425 

FOR: Rental of portable toilets for various City parks, ball fields, boat docks and special 

events, (one year contract price): 

 

-Handicapped Accessible Portable Toilet (Monthly Rate, two cleanings/week):  $300.00/unit 

-Handicapped Accessible Portable Toilet (per special event)   $200.00/unit 

-Standard Portable Toilet (per special event)      $125.00/unit 

 

 

The City Purchasing Division certifies that all bids were solicited in accordance with 

Section 103 of the General Municipal Law. 

 

Will the Council so authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with the above named 

vendor in a form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 

 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

       _________________________ 

       Mayor Robert M. Restaino 

 

 
     


